
HARROW WEALD 
 
The semi-detached south tower is built a little east of the west end of the church with 
a tiled red roof. 
 
In 1935 the six largest bells were tuned and all eight bells rehung in a new ‘H’ type 
steel and iron frame on one level.  The bells are mounted on cast iron headstocks 
fitted with self-aligning ball bearings, traditional wheels and clappers and Hastings 
type stays. 
 
The eight bells are rung in full circle. 
 
 


